Pecyn Dogfennau

Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA

Prif Weithredwr,

Chief Executive,

Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP

> N
omor Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

% Wi o
“nty Cout®

DYDD GWENER, 1AF MEDI, 2017

AT: HOLL AELODAU’R PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O'R
PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD A GYNHELIR YN 'Y
SIAMBR, NEUADD Y SIR, CAERFYRDDIN AM 2.00 P.M. AR DDYDD
GWENER, 8FED MEDI, 2017 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A
AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD YNGHLWM

Mark Jamesovs

PRIF WEITHREDWR

#® AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA

Swyddog Democrataidd: Mr Martin Davies

Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): (01267) 224059

E-bost: MSDavies@sirgar.gov.uk
Cyf: ADO016-001

w G Ga g EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
¢ YOUR counciLdoitonline
Uy Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD
AELODAETH -5 AELOD

GRWP PLAID CYMRU 2 AELOD

1. Y Cynghorydd W.T. Evans [Is-Gadeirydd]
2. Y Cynghorydd Dai Thomas

GRWP LLAFUR 2 AELOD

1. Y Cynghorydd Rob James [Cadeirydd]
2. Y Cynghorydd Shahana Najmi

GRWP ANNIBYNNOL 1 AELOD

1. Y Cynghorydd Jim Jones

o Sir Ga R EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
o Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire ] .
¢ %  YOURCoUNciLdoitonline
“nty Cow© www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB
DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.

DERBYN A LLOFNODI FEL COFNOD CYWIR COFNODION Y
CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR 17EG MAWRTH, 2017

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD -
SWYDDOGAETH.

PENODI HYRWYDDWR DATBLYGU AELODAU.
AROLWG - AMSERAU CYFARFODYDD Y CYNGOR.

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - ADRODDIAD
BLYNYDDOL 2016-2017

Y DIWEDDARAF AM RAGLEN SEFYDLU'R AELODAU 2017.

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD -
BLAENRHAGLEN GWAITH

o Sir Ga R EICHCYNGORarleinamdani
o Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

13-18
19-30

31-44

45 - 54

55-60

Carmarthenshire L
¢ -2 YOURcounciLdoitonline
nty Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 3

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 14 March 2017

PRESENT: Councillor T. Davies (Chair);

Councillors:
W.T. Evans, D. Price and H.B. Shepardson

The following Officers were in attendance:
L.R. Jones, Head of Administration and Law;

N. Daniel, Performance & Information Manager;
G. Morgan, Democratic Services Manager;

D. Richards, H.R Projects Manager;

M.S. Davies, Democratic Services Officer.

Democratic Services Committee Room, County Hall, Carmarthen 10.00am-11.45 am

1.

APOLOGIES /| OTHER MATTERS
An apology for absence was received from Councillor J.D. James.

Councillor Terry Davies referred to the fact that this would be his last meeting of
the Committee, prior to the forthcoming elections, and he thanked Members for all
their help during his term of office as Chairman. Members paid tribute to Councillor
Davies’s leadership.

DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS
There were no declarations of personal interest.

MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Democratic Services
Committee held on the 28" November 2016 be signed as a correct record.

MEMBER INDUCTION PROGRAMME 2017

The Committee considered a draft Member Induction Programme 2017. The 12-
month programme, which had taken on board feedback from recent focus groups
incorporating existing councillors, would support new and returning members
following the Elections in May 2017.

RESOLVED that the draft induction programme be endorsed.

INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL FOR WALES (IRPW) ANNUAL
REPORT (FEBRUARY, 2017)

The Committee considered a report detailing the determinations and
recommendations contained in the IRPW’s Annual Report [February, 2017] with a
view to making recommendations to Council for inclusion within the Councillors’
and Co-opted Members’ Salaries and Allowances Scheme for 2017/18. The
IRPW’s Report contained 51 determinations with the majority of determinations
being unchanged from the 2016 Report.

In setting the level of salaries and allowances for 2017/18 the IRPW had decided

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o -/ YourcounciLdoitonline Tudalen 5
“ty Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



that there would be a modest increase of approximately 0.75% in the basic annual
salary for elected members. No increase was proposed for senior salaries but
these post holders would receive the uplift in the basic salary element.
Arrangements had also been introduced to recognise the implications of long term
sickness of senior salary holders. In addition the Panel, mindful that there had
been limited take up across all of the organisations of the Care Allowances, had
decided to allow optional approaches to publication of costs of care. The Panel
had also decided to use the term ‘reimbursement of costs of care’ to replace care
allowance.

The Committee’s views were sought on the issue of payments to Executive
Members, Chairs of Committees, Civic Heads and Deputies, Subsidence and
Accommodation Allowances, Remuneration of Joint Overview and Scrutiny
Committee Chairs, payment of Co-opted Members’ Fees for the 2017/18 municipal
year and the publication of reimbursement of costs of care.

RESOLVED TO RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL

5.1 that it notes that the IRPW has determined that the basic salary for
elected member of principal local authorities shall increase to £13,400
for 2017/18;

5.2 that the status quo remain with regard to the level of senior salary
paid to Executive Members for 2017/18 [Level 1];

5.3 that the status quo remain with regard to the level of senior salary
paid to Committee Chairs for 2017/18 [Level 1];

5.4 that the status quo remain with regard to the salary paid to the Chair
and Vice-Chair of Council for 2017/18 [Level 2];

5.5 that the rates of reimbursement for subsistence costs for 2017/18 be
agreed as follows:-

£200.00 per night for London;
£95 per night elsewhere;
£25 per night for staying with friends and family;

That the status quo remain for day allowance, and the current practice
of all overnight accommodation for members being arranged through
the Democratic Services Unit;

5.6 to continue with the current practice of noting arrangements for Joint
Overview Scrutiny Committees with other Authorities and including
these Committees within the Council’s scheme in the event the
Council decides to establish Joint Committees during the 2017/18
municipal year and to pay a salary;

5.7 that payment of Co-opted Members’ Fees remain capped for 2017/18 at
the current level of 10 full day (of 20 half day)meetings;

5.8 to publish details of the amounts reimbursed to named members for
reimbursement of care costs [option 1];

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
Tudalen 6 o YOUR couNciL doitonline
“nty Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



5.9 to accept the remaining IRPW recommendations and determinations
for 2017 and incorporate them within the Council’s existing
Councillors’ and Co-opted Members’ Allowances Scheme for 2017/18.

MEMBERS ICT PROVISION

The Committee considered a report detailing proposals to provide an improved,
more cost effective, sustainable and efficient ICT service to Members following the
Local Government elections on May 5™ 2017.

RESOLVED that the Democratic Services Committee support the report and
recommendations contained therein, namely:-

6.1 that new elected Members source and utilise their own broadband
and be given a Communication allowance of £20 per month;

6.2 that current Members who are re-elected be allowed to continue
with current standard broadband provision or choose to source
their own possible superfast broadband and receive the £20
communication allowance;

6.3 that no new printers be provided and Members be permitted to
utilise printing facilities at Council offices;

6.4 That Members’ device preferences be ascertained by ICT - options
to include Lenovo Mix Tablet, Lenovo Laptop, i-pad - the single
device would have a Data Sim card,;

6.5 that Executive Board Members move to one device and the
provision of ai-phone.

CHAIR DATE

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
oreer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o -/ YourcounciLdoitonline Tudalen 7
“ty Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 4

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD
8FED MEDI 2017

PWYLLGOR Y GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - SWYDDOGAETH
DARPARIAETHAU MESUR LLYWODRAETH LEOL (CYMRU) 2011

YR ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU
HANGEN:

Bod darpariaethau'r Mesur a'r Canllawiau Statudol sy'n ymwneud a rél Pwyligor y
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd yn cael eu nodi.

Y RHESYMAU.:
Darparu i aelodau o'r Pwyllgor swyddogaethau'r Pwyllgor a'r cefndir o ran ei sefydlu.

Ymgynghorwyd &’r Pwyllgor Craffu Amherthnasol
Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad NAC OES
Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad OES

Yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n Gyfrifol am y Portffolio:- Y Cynghorydd Emlyn Dole (Arweinydd)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Y Prif Weithredwr Rhifau ffén
01267 224012 LRJ
Enw Pennaeth y Swyddi: 01267 224026 GM
Gwasanaeth: Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a'r
Linda Rees-Jones Gyfraith Cyfeiriadau e-bost:
Lrjones@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau gmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

1 Tudalen 9



mailto:Lrjones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:gmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
8™ SEPTEMBER 2017

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE - FUNCTION

PROVISIONS OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (WALES) MEASURE 2011

This report sets out the statutory framework within which the Democratic Services Committee
functions, and the remit and powers available to the Committee.

The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 requires each Principal Council to establish a
Democratic Services Committee.

Sections 8 to 21 of the Local Government (Wales) Measure specifically relate to the provision
of Democratic Services. Specifically further to section 11 the Committee is to :

e review the adequacy of provision by the authority of staff, accommodation and other
resources to discharge democratic services functions, and

e make reports and recommendations to the authority in relation to such

e provision.

The Council at its meeting held on the 17™ April 2013 agreed to a recommendation of the
Democratic Services Committee to include the following additional responsibilities within
Committee’s functions/terms of reference:-

e To secure the provision of reasonable training and development opportunities for
Councillors and prepare reports and recommendations to Council in relation to such
provision;

e To appoint the Council’'s Member Development Champion;

e To be consulted on the implementation of reports issued by the Independent
Remuneration Panel for Wales in respect of members allowances etc.

e To promote and support good governance by the Council

It is for a Democratic Services Committee to determine how to exercise these democratic
functions.

The Local Government (Democracy)(Wales) Act 2013 added section 11A which provides that
the Democratic Services Committee may, at the request of the authority, review any matter
relevant to :

(a) the support and advice available to members of that authority, and
(b) the terms and conditions of office of those members.

The committee must make reports and recommendations to the authority following a review;
and again, it is for a democratic services committee to determine how to exercise its functions
under this section.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO

LINKS TO THE RELEVANT LEGISLATION ARE INCLUDED IN THE
LIST OF BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS.

Tudalen 10 5




IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Linda Rees Jones, Head of Administration & Law

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder and Management | Implications Assets
Equalities Issues

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities

An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) screening process took place prior to the consultation
period. The outcome indicated that it was low priority and a

full report was not required.

Finance

There are no financial implications associated with this report.

Legal

There are no legal implications associated with this report.

CONSULTATIONS

| confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below
Signed: Linda Rees Jones, Head of Administration & Law

1.Scrutiny Committee Not applicable
2.Local Member(s) Not applicable
3.Community / Town Council Not applicable
4.Relevant Partners Not applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations Not applicable

3 Tudalen 11



Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for
public inspection

Local Government Wales http://www.legislation.gov.uk/mwa/2011/4/content

Measure 2011 s

Statutory Guidance on the http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/localgov/1

Local Government Wales 20625statqguideen.pdf

Measure

Local Government http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2013/4/contents/ena

(Democracy)(Wales) Act cted

2013

Tudalen 12 A



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/mwa/2011/4/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/mwa/2011/4/contents
http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/localgov/120625statguideen.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/localgov/120625statguideen.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2013/4/contents/enacted
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2013/4/contents/enacted

Eitem Rhif 5

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD
8FED MEDI 2017

PENODI HYRWYDDWR DATBLYGU AELODAU

YR ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU
HANGEN:

| benodi Hyrwyddwr Datblygu Aelodau ar gyfer y Cyngor newydd.

Y RHESYMAU:

Yn unol & Mesur Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2011

Ymgynghorwyd &’r Pwyllgor Craffu Amherthnasol
Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad NAC OES
Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad OES

Yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n Gyfrifol am y Portffolio:- Y Cynghorydd Emlyn Dole (Arweinydd)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Y Prif Weithredwr Rhifau ffén
01267 224012 LRJ
Enw Pennaeth y Swyddi: 01267 224026 GM
Gwasanaeth: Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a'r
Linda Rees-Jones Gyfraith Cyfeiriadau e-bost:
Lrjones@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau gmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Gaynor Morgan Democrataidd

1 Tudalen 13



mailto:Lrjones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:gmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
8™ SEPTEMBER 2017

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBER DEVELOPMENT CHAMPION

At the end of April 2012 the Welsh Government implemented section 7 of the Local
Government (Wales) Measure 2011 relating to the training and development of Members. On
the 25 June the Welsh Government issued statutory guidance on section 7. Paragraph 2.20 of
the statutory guidance which encouraged local authorities to appoint a Member development
champion from amongst its members.

The previous Authority appointed Councillor Tyssul Evans as the Authority’s Member
Development Champion during his period of office as Chair of the Democratic Services
Committee and he retained this position during his resultant period as Committee Vice-Chair.

Due to the recent local government elections, it is now necessary to appoint a new Member
Development Champion to undertake this role and to confirm the Authority’s commitment to
the importance of Member Development.

The Job Description of the Member Development Champion is included within Part 6.1 of the
Council Constitution and is attached as an appendix to this report.

The Member Development Champion will work closely with the Member Development lead for
the Executive Board namely Clir Mair Stephens and officers of the Learning and Development
Team on identifying and promoting member development issues

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? Member Development Champion Job Description

Tudalen 14 5




IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Linda Rees Jones, Head of Administration & Law

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder and Management | Implications Assets
Equalities Issues

NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
Legal

The appointment of a Member development champion will comply with the statutory guidance
in respect of the Local Government Wales Measure 2011.

Tudalen 15




CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below
Signed: Linda Rees Jones, Head of Administration & Law

1.Scrutiny Committee Not applicable
2.Local Member(s) Not applicable
3.Community / Town Council Not applicable
4.Relevant Partners Not applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations Not applicable

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for
public inspection

Local Government Wa_les http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/localgov/1

Measure Statutory Guidance 20625statquideen.pdf

Tudalen 16 A



http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/localgov/120625statguideen.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/localgov/120625statguideen.pdf

17. Member Development Champion - Role Description
1. Accountabilities

To Democratic Services Committee.
To Council.

2. Role Purpose and Activities
Key responsibilities are:
e to work alongside the Head of Democratic Services and the Corporate
Learning Development Manager in drawing up the Councillor Development
Programme and to ensure that appropriate support is available to deliver the

programme to members.

e tolead on and actively promote the relevance and importance of the
Programme within the Council;

e with the assistance of Members of the Democratic Services Committee to
raise the profile of member development within the Council and to actively
encourage Councillors to attend training and development events organised
for them;

e to consult with colleagues in other authorities and identify areas of good
practice;

e to engage with the Welsh Local Government Association who take the lead
and support authorities in providing development opportunities for
Councillors.

e to informally monitor Councillors’ views of the development program and the
opportunities provided and attended;

e in liaison with the Head of Democratic Services and the Corporate Learning
Development Manager, to monitor the performance, resourcing, relevance
and, quality of the development opportunities provided

e To act as an ambassador for the DS committee, facilitating understanding of
the Committee’s role in member development

Desirable skills include:
* the ability to think strategically;
* good interpersonal skills;
« the ability to communicate effectively;

* a commitment to enhance and extend knowledge and skills across subject areas
and cross-cutting issues;

* skills in the use of ICT, including electronic communication; Tudalen 17



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 6

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD
8FED MEDI 2017

AROLWG - AMSERAU CYFARFODYDD Y CYNGOR

YR ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU
HANGEN:

Ystyried canlyniadau'r arolwg ynghylch amseriad cyfarfodydd a nodi bod
Gweithgor Adolygu'r Cyfansoddiad wedi gofyn am ragor o wybodaeth cyn
gwneud argymhelliad i Bwyllgor y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd yn y lle cyntaf,
ac wedi hynny i'r Cyngor, a fydd yn dod i benderfyniad.

Y RHESYMAU:

Yn unol & Mesur Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2011, mae'n ofynnol i'r Cyngor gynnal arolwg
ymhlith Aelodau o ran amser cyfarfodydd a pha mor aml y cynhelir cyfarfodydd yr awdurdod
lleol. Dylai pob awdurdod lleol adolygu'r amser y cynhelir cyfarfodydd o leiaf unwaith bob
tymor, fel arfer yn fuan ar 6l ethol cyngor newydd.

Mae'r adroddiad hwn yn darparu canfyddiadau cychwynnol yr arolwg.

Ymgynghorwyd &’r Pwyllgor Craffu Amherthnasol
Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad NAC OES
Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad OES

Yr Aelod o’'r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n Gyfrifol am y Portffolio:- Y Cynghorydd Emlyn Dole (Arweinydd)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Y Prif Weithredwr Rhifau ffén
01267 224012 LRJ
Enw Pennaeth y Swyddi: 01267 224026 GM
Gwasanaeth: Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a'r
Linda Rees-Jones Gyfraith Cyfeiriadau e-bost:
Lrjones@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau gmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

1 Tudalen 19



mailto:Lrjones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:gmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE

SURVEY - TIMING OF MEETINGS

In accordance with the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011, the Council is required to
survey Members in respect of the times and intervals at which meetings of a local authority
are held. All local authorities should review the times at which meetings are held at least once
in every term, preferably shortly after the new council is elected.

The Timing of Meetings Survey of all Elected Members was completed as part of the
Councillor Registration events and 70 completed responses were received.

The results of the survey suggest that the majority of members would prefer meeting
arrangements to remain as at present, a copy of the full results is attached for the
Committee’s consideration.

The last timing of meetings survey was conducted in May 2015 and considered by Council as
part of the CRWG recommendations (17" June 2015 — Minute 4.3 refers) when having regard
to the responses received, the Council determined that arrangements remain unchanged.

An initial report on the outcome of the survey was considered by the Constitutional Review
Working Group on the 31%' July 2017. The Group requested that further analysis of the
responses be undertaken to ascertain the age profile of those members favouring evening
meetings and which Committees they sat on. CRWG also recommended that the
possibility of holding an evening member development session be explored,

A further report will be submitted to the Committee for consideration at its next meeting, in
order for the Democratic Services Committee to make a recommendation to Council.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES - Survey Results
Appendix 1 — Elected Members
Appendix 2 — Co-opted Members

Tudalen 20 5




IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Linda Rees Jones, Head of Administration & Law

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder and Management | Implications Assets
Equalities Issues

NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
Legal

The Local Government Wales Measure 2011 requires authorities to consult its members on the
times at which meetings are held.

Finance
Evening meetings would result in additional staffing costs.

Staffing Implications
Possible staffing implications should the Authority move towards evening meetings.

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below
Signed: Linda Rees Jones, Head of Administration & Law

1.Scrutiny Committee Not applicable
2.Local Member(s) Not applicable
3.Community / Town Council Not applicable
4.Relevant Partners Not applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations Not applicable

3 Tudalen 21



Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:

Title of Document

File Ref No.

Locations that the papers are available for
public inspection

Local Government Wales
Measure 2011

http://gov.wales/topics/localgovernment/publicatio
ns/lgmeasurell/?lang=en

Tudalen 22




SURVEY RESULTS 2017 - SUMMARY OF RESPONSES

70 of 74 Members responded (some members chose more than one option)

Timing of meetings

Meeting 10.00 am 2.00pm 6 pm Alternative

(as at present) timings
Council 56 80% 6 8.57% 9 12.85% 2 2.86%
Committees 54 | 7571% | 11 |15.71% | 11 |15.71% 2 2.86%
Member Developments 48 |6857% | 16 |1571% | 11 |15.71% 3 4.28%
Sessions

Examples of Comments:-

abhwpdE

If 10% prefer evening meeting then perhaps we could have those 10% of the time.
Mornings are better as meetings can continue into the afternoon if required.

To make it fair to those who work, meetings at 9am or 6pm would be a great help.
Evenings preferably to allow for employment.
To get the best cross section of members it would be of help to move as many meetings

to evening. This will help with employment or members with child care issues.

~No

60
56

50
Council
40

30

20

Don't finish work until 20am so unable to attend meetings before then.
For members in full or part time employment 6pm start would be less disruptive.

Meeting Start Times

54

48

16
11 11 11

10 °

6

I 2 2 3

0 o [ | .
10am 2pm 6pm Other 10am 2pm 6pm Other 10am 2pm 6pm Other

Survey Results 2017 Tudalensda




Location

Meeting Carmarthen Llanelli Either location / No
preference
Audit Committee 47 67.14% 6 8.57% 13 18.57%
Scrutiny Committee 53 75.71% 6 8.57% 8 11.42%
Licensing Committee 44 62.86% 7 10.00% 14 20.00%
Licensing Sub Committee 44 62.86% 7 10.00% 14 20.00%
Democratic Services 47 67.14% 6 8.57% 13 18.57%
Standards Committee 49 70.00% 5 7.14% 12 17.14%
Other Committees 44 62.86% 10 14.28% 12 17.14%
Member Development Events 43 61.43% 9 12.85% 13 18.57%

Examples of Comments:-

rOpPE

60

50

4

[=]

3

(=]

2

(=]

[y
(=]

Location

Should be central location and based on location of staff & facilities to save costs.
Carmarthen is central to the county.
AM in Carmarthen / PM in Llanelli
Carmarthen has always been the centre of administration and also has in place
translation and webcasting facilities.

Audit Scrutiny Licensing Licensing sub ~ Democratic Standards Other Member Dev
B Carmarthen ®Llanelli ®Either / No pref
sulverRd&Ns 2817 2 17/05/17




Intervals

Meeting Same Alternative
Council - (monthly) 67 95.71% Every 3 weeks
Audit - (Quarterly) 64 91.42%

Planning - (every 4 weeks) 66 94.28%

Licensing - (every 6 weeks) 63 90.00%

Scrutiny - (every 6-8 weeks) 66 94.28%

Democratic Services - (Quarterly) 62 88.57% Every 4-6 months
Member Appointments - (Quarterly) 63 90.00%

Standards - (Quarterly) 64 91.42% As required
Other Meetings - (scheduled 66 94.28% As Required
weekly/monthly & held depending on

business)

Examples of Comments:-

1. Planning meetings every 4 weeks at present but they meet twice a month maybe 3.

68

67

66

=

w

[\*]

[y

(=)

Council Audit Planning

Same Intervals

Licensing Scrutiny

65
6
6
6
6
6
59

Democratic Member Appt Standards Others

Survey Results 2017

Tudaiensd»




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



SURVEY RESULTS 2017 - SUMMARY OF RESPONSES

4 of 10 Co-opted Members responded

Timing of meetings

Meeting 10.00 am 2.00pm 6 pm Alternative

(as at present) timings
Council N/A | N/A N/A | N/A N/A | N/A N/A | N/A
Committees 2 20% 1 10% 1 10% | N/A | N/A
Member Developments N/A | N/A N/A | N/A 1 10% | N/A | N/A
Sessions

Examples of Comments:-
1. Advantageous to have meetings outside of working hours due to work and family

commitments.

2. 10am is a good time although not on Tuesday's due to work commitments.

25

Council

15

05

10am 2pm 6pm

Other

Meeting Start Times

Committees

10am 2pm

6pm Other

Member
Development

10am 2pm

6pm Other

Survey Results 2017

Tudadend7




Location

Audit Committee
Scrutiny Committee 2 20%
Licensing Committee
Licensing Sub Committee
Democratic Services
Standards Committee 2 20%
Other Committees

Member Development Events

Examples of Comments:-
1. Llanelli preferred location but don't have a problem with going to Carmarthen.
2. County Hall
3. Either location ok.

Location
4.5
4
35
3
25
2
1.5
1
0.5
0
Audit Scrutiny Licensing Licensing sub Democratic Standards Other Member Dev

m Carmarthen mLlanelli m Either / No pref

SulverRE&Ns 2017 2 03/07/17



Intervals

Meeting Same Alternative
Council - (monthly)

Audit - (Quarterly)

Planning - (every 4 weeks)

Licensing - (every 6 weeks)

Scrutiny - (every 6-8 weeks) 1 10% 8 — 10 weeks
Democratic Services - (Quarterly)

Member Appointments - (Quarterly)

Standards - (Quarterly) 2 20%

Other Meetings - (scheduled
weekly/monthly & held depending on
business)

Examples of Comments:-

1. Some meeting have been light on content. If they occurred less frequently it would be a

better use of time.

2. Consistency of day and time of meetings would be best.

25

15

0.5

Council Audit Planning

Licensing

Same Intervals

Scrutiny

Democratic

Member Appt Standards Others

Survey Results 2017

Tudasen749



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 7

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD
8FED MEDI 2017

ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU
DEMOCRATAIDD

YR ARGYMHELLION / PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU
HANGEN:

Ystyried adroddiad blynyddol y Pwyllgor ar gyfer y cyfnod o 18 Mai 2016
tan 24 Mai 2017.

Y RHESYMAU:

Derbyn Adroddiad Blynyddol y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar gyfer y cyfnod
rhwng 18 Mai 2016 — 24 Mai 2017. Mae’r adroddiad yn amlinellu gwaith y
Pwyllgor yn ystod y cyfnod hwnnw.

Ymgynghorwyd &’r Pwyllgor Craffu Ambherthnasol
Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad NAC OES
Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad OES

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’'n Gyfrifol am y Portffolio:- Amh. Cllir Rob James — Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor
Gwasanaethau Democrataidd.

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Y Prif Weithredwr Rhifau ffén
01267 224012 LRJ
Enw Pennaeth y Swyddi: 01267 224026 GM
Gwasanaeth: Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a'r
Linda Rees-Jones Gyfraith Cyfeiriadau e-bost:
Lriones@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau gmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Gaynor Morgan Democrataidd

1 Tudalen 31



mailto:Lrjones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:gmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE
8™ SEPTEMBER 2017

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE -
ANNUAL REPORT

The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 requires each Principal Council to establish a
Democratic Services Committee.

The attached report outlines the work of the Committee during the 2016/17 municipal year.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES - Annual Report

Tudalen 32 5




IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Linda Rees Jones, Head of Administration & Law

Policy, Crime
& Disorder and
Equalities

NONE

Legal

NONE

Finance

NONE

ICT

NONE

Risk
Management
Issues

NONE

Staffing
Implications

NONE

Physical
Assets

NONE

Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities

None

Finance

There are no financial implications associated with this report.

Legal

There are no legal implications associated with this report.

Tudalen 33




CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below
Signed: Linda Rees Jones, Head of Administration & Law

1.Scrutiny Committee Not applicable

2.Local Member(s) Not applicable

3.Community / Town Council Not applicable

4.Relevant Partners Not applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations Not applicable

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:

Title of Document

File Ref No.

Locations that the papers are available for
public inspection

Tudalen 34




Carmarthenshire County Council
Democratic Services Committee
Annual Report 2016-17

. EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
omeor S Ga? www.sirgar.llyw.cymru Tudalen 35

Carmarthenshire . .
PR 4 YOuR counciLdoitonline
Uty Cowt® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




Annual Report

Page Index

Foreword by the Chair of the Democratic Page 3
Services Committee

The Committee’s Remit Page 4
Membership Page 5-6
Meetings and attendance Page 7
Key issues considered during 2016/17 Page 7-8
General Information Page 9

P N
Tudgilen 36 o Sir Gar % your counciLdoitonline
Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

QN

Uty Cout®



DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17

Foreword by the Chair of the Democratic Services Committee

As the new Chair of the Democratic Services Committee it is my pleasure to present the
Committee’s report for the period 2016-17.

Under the Chairmanship of former Councillor Terry Davies, the Committee during 2016-
2017, concentrated its work on preparations for the 2017 local government elections, and
the support services provided to members to undertake their roles. It also reviewed the
report of the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales on Councillors’ allowances for
the period 2017-18.

The Committee focussed its work on ensuring that the needs and requirements of
Members were addressed, but at the same time, being aware of the financial challenges
facing the Council and how to make best use of Council resources. Clir Davies stood down
as a Councillor at the May 2017 elections and on behalf of the new Committee | would
wish to express my gratitude to Clir Davies for his leadership and direction and to the other
Committee Members for their work..

Cllr Rob James

Chair of the Democratic Services Committee 2017-18.

- . .
- EICH cCYNGOrRaArleinamdani
Seeer Sir G%") www.sirgar.llyw.cymru TUdalen 37
Carmarthenshire ) . .
ot YOur counciLdoitonline
“nty Cowt® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



The Committee’s Remit

The Local Government (Wales) Measure 2011 required each County and County Borough
Council to establish a Democratic Services Committee and the remit of the Committee is
set out in Section 11 of of this measure namely to

e exercise the function of the local authority under section 8(1)(a) (designation of
head of democratic services),
e review the adequacy of provision by the authority of staff, accommodation and other
resources to discharge democratic services functions, and
e make reports and recommendations to the authority in relation to such provision.
The Council at its meeting held on the 17™ April 2013 agreed to a recommendation of the
Democratic Services Committee to include the following additional responsibilities within
Committee’s functions/e terms of reference:-

e To secure the provision of reasonable training and development opportunities for
Councillors and prepare reports and recommendations to Council in relation to such
provision;

e To appoint the Council’'s Member Development Champion;

e To be consulted on the implementation of reports issued by the Independent
Remuneration Panel for Wales in respect of members allowances etc.

e To promote and support good governance by the Council

The Local Government (Democracy)(Wales) Act 2013 added section 11A which provides
that the Democratic Services Committee may, at the request of the authority, review any
matter relevant to :

(a) the support and advice available to members of that authority, and

(b) the terms and conditions of office of those members.

P EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
Tudalen 38 Cyneor Sll‘Gay' www.sirgar.llyvv?ym% amds

Carmarthenshire ) )
oty YOur counciLdoitonline
“nty Cowt® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Membership of the Democratic Services Committee

The membership of the Democratic Services Committee for the period 18" May 2016 —
24™ May 2017 comprised of 5 members on a politically balanced basis:-

Councillor Terry Davies — Chair

Councillors Tyssul Evans (Vice-Chair).

- . -

R EICH cYNGorarleinamdani

S Sir Ga:r) www.sirgar.llyw.cymru Tudalen 39

Carmarthenshire . .
seat YOUR counciLdoitonline

“ty o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Councillor John James,

Councillor Hugh Shepardson,

Councillor Darren Price

Tudalen 40

PN
omor Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

Gy ssadl
0, A
nty cow®

EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Democratic Services Committee Meetings

The Democratic Services Committee met 3 times during 2016-17:-

1% September 2016

28" November 2016

14™ March 2017

Attendance by the Members of the Democratic Services Committee

The attendance figures for each member of the Democratic Services Committee are set
out below.

Councillor Number of Meetings held Meetings attended
Terry Davies 3 3
Tyssul Evans 3 3
John James 3 2
Hugh Shepardson 3 3
Darren Price 3 3

- . -
R EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
Seeer Sir qu) www.sirgar.llyw.cymru TUdalen 41
Carmarthenshire . .
seat YOUR counciLdoitonline
“ty o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Key issues considered during 2016/17

During the year the Democratic Services Committee discussed the following reports, and a
brief synopsis is included for each topic:-

o Member Development and Induction 2016/17

The committee considered a report on how it could assist group leaders in
identifying the development needs of their party members, and were offered the
opportunity to meet with the Corporate Learning and Development Officer to feed
back any needs arising as a result of their 1:1 meetings with members.

The Committee also agreed the content of a survey which was circulated to existing
members which sought their views on the induction they received in 2012, the
survey allowed the authority to plan an effective induction programme for both new
and returning Councillors following the local government elections in May 2017.

o Reviewing the council's on-line information under Council & democracy

The Head of Democratic Services briefed the Committee on the information
currently available on the Council and Democracy section of the corporate website,
which included a link to the revised Code of Conduct for Members and Co-opted
Members and information on ‘How to be a Councillor’ in readiness for the local
government elections in May 2017.

o Independent Remuneration Panel IRPW) for Wales Annual Report - February
2017

The Committee received for consideration the IRPW’s Draft Annual Report for
comment and thereafter the final version which was published in Febraury 2017.

The Chair of the Committee was authorised to provide a response to the IRPW on
the draft report and also met with representatives of the IRPW, alongside the Head
of Democratic Services, to discuss the draft document.

In considering the final version of the report, the Committee made a number of
recommendations to Council for inclusion within the Councillors’ and Co-opted
Members’ Salaries and Allowances Scheme for 2017/18 which were approved in

April 2017.
. . & EICHCYNGORArleinamdani
Tudalen 42 Caf:;::);'ts:nfhﬁg www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
&, =4 YOUR counciLdoitonline

o)

1ty Con™ www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Carmarthenshire County Council's Scrutiny Function — Annual Report 2015/16

The Head of Democratic Services presented Carmarthenshire County Council’s
Scrutiny Function Annual Report 2015/16 to the Committee.

Democratic Services Function - Annual Review

The Head of Democratic Services presented a report on the services provided to
support elected members in their roles, and discharge the democratic services
function which included :-

Democratic Services Resources

Committee Support

Civic & Member Support

Elected Member Support and Accommodation
Democratic Services Committee Work Programme

Member Induction Programme 2017

The Committee considered and endorsed a draft 12 month Member Induction
Programme for new and returning members following the May 2017 local
government elections.

The Committee was advised that a draft Induction Programme had been
produced following consultation with the WLGA and the Lead Member and Officer
network with a view to operating a similar type programme throughout Wales. Two
focus groups had also been held during February 2017 to seek feedback from
existing councillors to help assist in delivering an effective induction programme to
both new and returning councillors.

The focus groups discussed;
1. What worked well at the 2012 Councillor Induction?
2. What aspects of the 2012 Councillor Induction could have been better?

3. What would members like to see different at the 2017 Councillor Induction?

Members ICT provision — Post May 2017

The Committee received a report from the Interim Head of Information and
Communications Technology on proposals to provide an improved, more cost
effective, sustainable and efficient ICT service to Members following the Local
Government elections on May 5™ 2017.

P N = -
R _ EICH cYNGorarleinamdani
S Sir G?}'”) www.sirgar.llyw.cymru Tudalen 43
Carmarthenshire ) . .
ot YOur counciLdoitonline
“nty Cowt® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Forward Work Programme

J The Committee will agree its Forward Work Programme for the forthcoming 12
months at its first meeting following election of the new Council.

General Information

The Democratic Services Committee is a public meeting and with the exception of
confidential items, all business is held in public. All of the public papers are published
online at
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?Committeeld=152

The Council is keen to see members of the public attend Democratic Services Committee
meetings and all other Council meetings, including Council, Executive Board, Scrutiny and
Regulatory meetings.

Further information can be provided by Democratic Services:

DemocraticServices@carmarthenshire.gov.uk or on 01267 224028.

P EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
Tudalen 44 Caf:;::);"tﬁtlernfh?g www.sirgar.lyw.cymru
Q 2

ssecunp¥ YOur counciLdoitonline
“aty Cont® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales


http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=152
mailto:DemocraticServices@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Eitem Rhif 8

Pwyllgor y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd
Dyddiad: 08/09/17

Pwnc: Y Diweddaraf am Raglen Sefydlu'r Aelodau 2017

Pwrpas: Rhoi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i'r pwyllgor am gynnydd Rhaglen
Sefydlu'r Aelodau 2017.

Yr Argymbhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen:

e Cael barny Pwyllgor am Raglen Sefydlu'r Aelodau hyd yma
e Cael barny Pwyllgor am gynnal grwpiau ffocws gyda'r holl aelodau ar ddiwedd mis
Tachwedd er mwyn cael adborth ar y Rhaglen Sefydlu.

Rhesymau:

Rhoi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i'r pwyllgor a gwahodd sylwadau ar gynnal grwpiau ffocws i
werthuso ei heffeithiolrwydd ar gyfer aelodau.

Angen ymgynghori &'r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol
Amh.

Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad Amh.
Angen i'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad Amh.

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- L.M.
Stephens - Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Adrany Rhifau ffon: 01267 246186
Prif Weithredwr ) o

Swyddi: Ymgynghorydd Cyfeiriadau E-bost:
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: | Datblygu Corfforaethol HMDaniels@sirgar.gov.uk

Paul R Thomas

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Hayley
Daniels

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire A ]
o =24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
“nty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 45



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Democratic Services Committee
08/09/2017

Update on Member Induction programme 2017

- . -
onor Sir Gar EICH CYNGorarleinamdani

2 x www.sirgar.lyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire

Your counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Q, ===\
Ol'l](y Co\)(\(’\

Tudalen 46



Member Induction Programme 2017

The Member Induction Programme was launched on the 11" May 2017 in County Hall,
Carmarthen. The objectives of the launch were to inform new and returning members;

¢ the main functions of the Council and of the responsibilities of each service;

¢ an understanding of the principal strategies and the vision for service delivery for
Carmarthenshire;

¢ detailed information on the arrangements for the Induction/Refresher Programme.

The Induction Programme contained a total of 25 developmental session which were divided
into sessions for all members and sessions specifically for panel members sitting on relevant
committees.

To date, 19 developmental sessions have been delivered since the launch with the remaining
6 sessions planned from the middle of September to the end of October.

The remaining 6 sessions are;

An Introduction to Chairing Skills

An Introduction to Scrutiny Chairing Skills

Date Management & Freedom of Information

Health & Safety to include Corporate Manslaughter
Welsh Local Government (WLGA) Regional Workshop
Education Consortium — Their Work

COOOO O

A breakdown of the attendance to each development session is attached.

Evaluation

To ensure that the Induction Programme has been effective in providing members with
sufficient knowledge and understanding, it would be useful to seek feedback from members
by holding focus groups.

The focus groups will discuss;
1. What worked well at the 2017 Member Induction?
2. What aspects of the 2017 Member Induction could have been better?

3. Next steps — Member Development Programme 2017/18

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire A ]
o =24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
“nty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 47



DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES - Attendance Breakdown

- . -
onor Sir Gar EICH CYNGorarleinamdani

2 x www.sirgar.lyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire

v

Your counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Q, ===\
Ol'l](y CO\“\O

Tudalen 48



IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signhed: P.R. Thomas Assistant Chief Executive

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications Assets
and Issues

Equalities

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: P.R. Thomas Assistant Chief Executive

(Please specify the outcomes of consultations undertaken where they arise against the following headings)

1. Scrutiny Committee: N/A

2.Local Member(s)
Individual Members consulted as part of 1-1 Personal Development Meeting with

Group Leaders or Deputy Group Leaders.
3. Community / Town Council — N/A
4. Relevant Partners — N/A

5. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations — N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THERE ARE NONE (Delete as applicable)

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
g <2 YOur counciLdoitonline
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 49



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



TG uajepny

Member Induction Programme 2017 — Attendance

Time Module Title Officer Date Number
Attended
13:30 Introduction to Carmarthenshire County | Mark James; Chamber, County
16:00 Council & Launch of Induction Programme Paul Thomas Hall, Carmarthen Thu, 11 May 2017 4l
10:00 Code of Conduct, Ethics, Standards, Legal | Linda Rees Chamber, County
M 15 May 2017 4
12:30 Duties and Responsibilities Jones Hall, Carmarthen on, 15 May 20 3
10:00 Local Government Finance including . Chamber, County
hris M W 17 May 2017
16:30 budgetary and treasury management Chris Moore Hall, Carmarthen ed, ay 20 30
09:45 Familiarisation Tour of the County for Start at County Hall, .
16:30 Newly Elected Members lan Llewelyn Carmarthen: Fri, 19 May 2017 9
Linda Rees
10:00 Constitutional matters and webcasting Jones; Robert Chamber, County Mon, 22 May 2017 22
12:30 Hall, Carmarthen
Edgecombe
09:45 Familiarisation Tour of the County for Start at County Hall, Cancell
16:30 Newly Elected Members lan Llewelyn Carmarthen: Tue, 23 May 2017 ed
Llinos Quelch;
Julian Edwards;
10:00 Members of the Planning Committee lan Llewelyn; Chamber, County Fri, 26 May 2017 15
12:30 Hall, Carmarthen
Hugh Towns;
Irfon Jones;
10:00 Members of the Planning Committee Llinos Quelch; Chairman’s Room,
: g ! County Hall, Tue, 30 May 2017 5
12:00 (Mop up)
Carmarthen




¢G usjepny

Member Induction Programme 2017 — Attendance

Llinos Quelch;
Julian Edwards;

lan Llewelyn;
14:00 . . ’ Chamber, County
16:30 Members of the Planning Committee Hugh Towns; Hall, Carmarthen Wed, 31 May 2017 16
Irfon Jones;
Rosie
Carmichael
Linda Rees
10: h
0:00 Members of the Standards Committee Jones; Robert Chamber, County Mon, 05 Jun 2017
12:30 Hall, Carmarthen
Edgecombe
Llinos Quelch;
Julian Edwards;
lan Llewelyn;
10:00 ] ] ’ Chamber, County
16:30 Planning for non-planning members Hugh Towns; Hall, Carmarthen Mon, 12 Jun 2017 24
Irfon Jones;
Rosie
Carmichael
10:00 Council Policy Framework Equalities & Gwyneth Ayres; .
12:30 Diversity; Welsh Language; Sustainability Llinos Evans Town Hall, Llanelli Wed, 14 Jun 2017 21
10:00 App'omtments and I-nterwew Skills David Richards Chamber, County Thu, 15 Jun 2017 10
12:30 (Appointments Committee) Robert Young Hall, Carmarthen
14:00 . . David Richards Chamber, County
16:30 Appointments Committee Robert Young Hall, Carmarthen Thu, 15 Jun 2017 5
10:00 ;L;i:\r/tattS; Chamber & Ante
16:30 Members of the Licensing Committee Edgecombe; Room, 3 Spilman Fri, 16 Jun 2017 9

Emyr Jones

Street, Carmarthen




€g usjepnL

Member Induction Programme 2017 — Attendance

10:00 Mer?bers of the Dyfed Pension Fund Chris Moore Dempcratm Services Mon, 19 Jun 2017 4
12:30 Committee Committee Room
10:00 zl:)i:\r/tatts Chamber & Ante
: Members of the Licensing Committee Room, 3 Spilman Tue, 20 Jun 2017 11
16:30 Edgecombe;
Street, Carmarthen
Emyr Jones
10:00 Scrutiny in Carmarthenshire Incl. Chamber, County .
12:30 Performance Management Gaynor Morgan Hall, Carmarthen Fri, 23 Jun 2017 28
10:00 . . . Deina Athenaeum Room
12:30 Introduction to Marketing and Media Hockenhull Llanelli Library Tue, 27 Jun 2017 18
10:00 Members of the Audit Committee Chris Moore Conference R°°rf" Fri, 07 Jul 2017 7
16:30 The Beacon, Llanelli
10:00 . Chamber, County .
12:30 Corporate Parenting Bethan James Hall, Carmarthen Fri, 21 Jul 2017 25
Helen Morgan
14:00 . . . Economic Chamber, County .
16:30 Decisions for Future Generations Development Hall, Carmarthen Fri, 21 Jul 2017 20
Manager
10:00 Jake
. . hai L . 501
12:30 Social Services and Well-being Morgan/SCWDP Y Ffwrnes, Llanelli Mon, 04 Sep 2017
14:00 . Jake .
16:30 Safeguarding Morgan/SCWDP Y Ffwrnes, Llanelli Mon, 04 Sep 2017




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 9

PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD
8FED MEDI 2017

BLAENRHAGLEN GWAITH Y PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU
DEMOCRATAIDD

Y Pwrpas: Sicirhau bod materion Agenda y Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd wedi’i
cynllunio yn addas

Yr Argymhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd Eu Hangen:

| ystyried a nodi Blaenrhaglen waith ar gyfer y Pwyllgor

Y Rhesymau:

Blaenrhaglen Blynyddol i ystyried gydag Aelodau o’r Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democrataidd
am yr eitemau agenda yw trafod am y flwyddyn 17/18.

Ymgynghorwyd a'r pwyllgor craffu perthnasol : Amherthnasol
Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad : NA
Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad : NA

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Amh.

Y Cynghorydd Rob James Cadeirydd Pwyllgor Gwasanaethau Democratiadd

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Prif

Weithredwr Swyddi: Rhif ffon: 01267 224010
Enw Pennaeth y Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r Cyfeiriad E-bost:
Gwasanaeth: Gyfraith LRJones@sirgar.qov.uk
Linda Rees Jones

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Rhif fon: 01267 224026
Gaynor Morgan Democrataidd

Cyfeiriad E-bost:
GMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire A ]
o =24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
“nty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 55


mailto:PSexton@sirgar.gov.uk

= - -
o Sir Gar B EICH CYNGorarleinamdani

A www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire

Your counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

v

(O N
>, f
“nty Con®

Tudalen 56




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Democratic Services Committee
8" September 2017

Democratic Services Committee Forward Work Programme

The purpose of this report is to inform the development of the Democratic Services
Committee forward work programme for the period 2017/18. The development of a
programme of work for the Committee will ensure that all appropriate Committees of the

Authority have published up to date programmes which are owned by the Committee
members.

A suggested work programme is attached for the Committee’s consideration and comment.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? YES

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

4 YOUR counciLdoitonline
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 57



IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Linda Rees Jones Head of Administration and Law

Gaynor Morgan Head of Democratic Services
Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications Assets
and Issues
Equalities
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Linda Rees Jones Head of Administration and Law
Gaynor Morgan Head of Democratic Services

1. Scrutiny Committee : Not Applicable

2.Local Member(s) : Not Applicable

3.Community / Town Council : Not Applicable

4.Relevant Partners : Not Applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations : Not Applicable

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document

File Ref No.

Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Local Government
Wales Measure

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/mwa/2011/4/contents/en
acted

WAO Corporate
Assessment

https://www.wao.gov.uk/publication/carmarthenshire-
county-council-corporate-assessment-report-2015

Tudalen 58

P N
omor Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

»,

Q, ===\
oy g
Uty Con®®

EICH CYNGORArleinamdani

www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Your counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



n

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME DEMOCRATIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 17/18

Lead Responsible Date to Democratic Services
SUBJECT AREA AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF NATURE OF |Department [Officer Committee
REPORT
INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL FOR WALES DRAFT |Chief Head of NOVEMBER 2017
ANNUAL REPORT Executive Democratic
To consider and comment on the draft report. Services
RESOURCES TO DISCHARGE DEMOCRATIC SERVICES Chief Head of NOVEMBER 2017
FUNCTIONS Executive Democratic
To receive the report of the Head of Democratic Services on the Services
adequacy of provision by the authority of staff, accommodation
and other resources to discharge democratic services functions
CARMARTHENSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL’S SCRUTINY Chief Head of NOVEMBER 2017
FUNCTION ANNUAL REPORT 2016/17 Executive Democratic
To consider an overview of the Council’'s Scrutiny Function and Services
the respective Scrutiny Committees’ work during the 2016/17
municipal year.
TIMING OF MEETINGS SURVEY Chief Head of NOVEMBER 2017
To receive further information on the results of the survey of Executive Democratic
Members in respect of the times and intervals at which meetings Services

of a local authority are held.

PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEWS 17/18 — DISCUSSIONS

WITH GROUP LEADERS

To form a basis for discussion between Corporate Learning &
L{Development and Group Leaders regarding development

Chief
Executive

E requirements for Members

Corporate Learning
& Development

Advisor

MARCH 2018

65 usep

H

&2

AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA — PLEASE RECYCLE




—

OO LAY

?_Eubject area and brief description of nature of report Lead Responsible Date to Democratic Services
D Department |Officer Committee
5 ANNUAL AND SUPPLEMENTARY REPORTS OF THE Chief Head of MARCH 2018
HINDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL FOR WALES Executive Democratic
PTo consider the implementation of reports issued by the Services
Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales in respect of
members allowances etc
MEMBER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME 17/18 Chief Corporate Learning| JUNE 2018
To receive an update on the Member Development Programme  [Executive & Development
and identify additional training and development topics. Advisor
COUNCILLOR ANNUAL REPORTS Chief Head of JUNE 2018
To confirm arrangements for publication of Councillor Annual Executive Democratic
reports Services
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE DEMOCRATIC SERVICES Chief Head of SEPTEMBER 2018
COMMITTEE 2017/18 Executive Democratic
To consider a report outlining the work the work of the Committee Services
during the 2017/18 municipal year.
UPDATE ON DISCUSSION WITH GROUP LEADERS RE Chief Corporate Learning| SEPTEMBER 2018
PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT REVIEWS 17/18 Executive  |& Development
To receive an update on the Learning & Development Advisor’'s Advisor
discussions with Group Leaders regarding their development
requirements.
MATTERS REFERRED FROM CRWG Chief Head of AS REQUIRED
Executive’s |Democratic
Services

AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA — PLEASE RECYCLE




	Agenda
	3 DERBYN A LLOFNODI FEL COFNOD CYWIR COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR 17EG MAWRTH, 2017
	4 PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - SWYDDOGAETH.
	5 PENODI HYRWYDDWR DATBLYGU AELODAU.
	Adroddiad

	6 AROLWG - AMSERAU CYFARFODYDD Y CYNGOR.
	Atodiad 1
	Atodiad 2

	7 PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL 2016-2017
	Adroddiad

	8 Y DIWEDDARAF AM RAGLEN SEFYDLU'R AELODAU 2017.
	Adroddiad

	9 PWYLLGOR GWASANAETHAU DEMOCRATAIDD - BLAENRHAGLEN GWAITH
	Adroddiad


